

Curriculum Vitae



Personal information

Surname/First name

Priv. Doz. Dr. med. KILLER-OBERPFALZER Monika

Address

Hugo-von-Hofmannsthalstrasse 68a/4, 5020 Salzburg, Austria

Telephone

+43 662 630496

Mobile

+43 676 52 44 132

E-mail

m.killer@aon.at (private)

URL

www.stephano.at

Nationality

Austrian

Date of birth

1963-09-18

Gender

female

Personal Profile

Fully trained neurosurgeon, working in interventional neuroradiology since 17 years. My clinical skills and scientific interests are focused on diagnosis and treatment of cerebrovascular diseases and spinal vascular malformations.
For an evenly work-life-balance the winery StephanO was established together with my husband.

Work experience

(to present unless noted)

since 2009

Co-owner and director of marketing and sales, StephanO winery, Deutsch-Schützen, Austria

HOSPITAL AFFILIATIONS & APPOINTMENTS

since 2007-09

Head of Neurointervention at the Department of Neurology, University Clinic Salzburg, Austria

since 2006-01

Head of the Division Experimental Neurointervention, Neuroscience Institute Salzburg

since 2004-10 – 2007-09

Senior Neurointerventionalist at the Christian Doppler Clinic, University Clinic Salzburg, Austria

1999-06 – 2004-10

Attending Neurosurgeon and Neurointerventionalist at the Department of Neurosurgery, University Clinic Salzburg, Austria

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

2009

Habilitation in Neurointervention (Associate Professor), Paracelsus Medical University Salzburg, Austria

2003-06 – 2008-12

Dean for Student Affairs, Paracelsus Medical University Salzburg, Austria

2001

Founding Member of the Paracelsus Medical University Salzburg, Austria

1988 – 1999

Faculty Member of the University of Vienna, Medical School, Austria

Occupation or position held

1. Senior Neurosurgeon/Neurointerventionalist
2. Director of Marketing and Sales

Name and address of employer

1. University Clinic Salzburg, Christian Doppler Clinic, Ignaz Harrerstr. 79, 5020 Salzburg, Austria
2. Winery StephanO, Deutsch Schützen 150, Austria

Education and training

POSTGRADUATE TRAINING AND FELLOWSHIP APPOINTMENTS

1999-01 - 1999-05

Resident in Neurology, Christian Doppler Clinic, Paracelsus Medical University, Salzburg, Austria

1998-10 – 1998-11	Resident in Radiology, General Hospital University of Vienna, Austria
1998-09	Fellow in Interventional Neuroradiology, Beth Israel Medical Centre, New York, USA
1998-04 - 1998-08	Resident in Surgery, General Hospital University of Vienna, Austria
1997-12	Resident in Neuropathology, Neurological Institute University of Vienna, Austria
1994-10	Fellow in Interventional Neuroradiology, NYU Medical Centre New York, USA
1993-01 – 1999-12	Neurointerventional Training, General Hospital University of Vienna, Austria
1993-06 - 1998-03	Resident in Neurosurgery, General Hospital University of Vienna, Austria

MEDICAL EDUCATION

2007	Academic Health Care Manager, SMBS, University Salzburg, Austria
2002	International Master (MSc) of Neurovascular Diseases, Université Paris Sud-Faculté de Médecine de Bicêtre, France
1999-05-31	License as Specialist in Neurosurgery, Austrian Medical Chamber
1993-04-30	Graduation as M.D.(Doctor medicinae universae), University of Vienna, Medical School, Austria

EDUCATION WINEMANAGEMENT

since 2010-09 ongoing	Master of International Winemarketing, University of Applied Sciences, Eisenstadt, Austria
2007 - 2008	Basic and advanced seminar for winemaking in Purbach, Austria
2006-04	Advanced Certificate in Wines and Spirits, Weinakademie Rust, Austria
2004-11	Intermediate Certificate in Wines and Spirits, Weinakademie Krems, Austria
2004-07	Foundation Certificate in Wines and Spirits, Weinakademie Silberberg, Austria

Personal skills and competences

Mother tongue	German
Other language(s)	English (understanding and writing C1 level, speaking B2 level) French (understanding, writing and speaking A1 level)
Social skills and competences	good communication skills gained through my experience as speaker at national and international conferences and through multiple tutor trainings, either visited or organized mentoring and international promotion of students and young colleagues based on my personal network
Organisational skills and competences	excellent leadership and organization skills (Head of Neurointervention; establishing and running a scientific experimental unit with third-party funding and international cooperation; organization of international training courses and scientific meetings)
Other skills and competences	Golf
Memberships in Professional Societies	Austrian Society of Neurosurgery Working group of cerebrovascular Diseases of the Austrian Society of Neurosurgery Austrian Society of Neuroradiology Austrian Society of Interventional Radiology British Society of Interventional Neuroradiology European Society of Radiology Österreichische Gesellschaft für Hochschuldidaktik World Federation of Interventional and Therapeutic Neuroradiology Verein zur Förderung von Wissenschaft und Forschung CIRSE Cardiovascular and Interventional Radiological Society of Europe ESMINT European Society of Minimally Invasive Neurological Therapy

Reviewer for Scientific Journals

Neuroradiology
Stroke
European Neurology
Neurointerventional News
Acta Neurochirurgica
Clinical Neurology and Neurosurgery
Neurology

Annexes

list of scientific publications (supplied on request)
originals of degree or qualification certificates (supplied on request)